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From: martin smith 
Sent: 26 September 2013 11:22 
To: 'Susan Crichton' 
Subject: RE: Note of meeting with Sir Anthony Hooper 

Susan, 

Thank you for your e-mail. I have had a look at the Note of the Meeting with Sir Anthony 
Hoof ur and would comment as fe (o „,:_ 
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From: Susan Crichton [mailto:susan.crichton@. GRO 
Sent: 26 September 2013 09:20 
To: martin smith 
Subject: FW: Note of meeting with Sir Anthony Hooper 

Susan Crichton I General Counsel 

GRO
-.-

GRO Postline
GROG  Mobex GRO 

-GRO

From: Martin 
Edwards....... ',........ ®........... 

Sent: 25 September 2013 12:26 _ 
To: Paula Vennells; alasdairmarnoch@l GRO y Susan Crichton 
Subject: Note of meeting with Sir Anthony Hooper 

Paula, Alasdair, Susan 

Here's my note of yesterday's meeting with Sir Anthony, which also captures the next steps as discussed 
with Susan. 

Let me know if you have any further comments. 

Thanks, 
Martin 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the 
named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this 
communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete 
this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, 
unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD 
STREET, LONDON EC1V 9HQ. 

3757 


